



UNITED TOWNSHIP

HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 30

To: Board of Education
From: Janice Roome, Comptroller
CC: Dr. Jay Morrow, Dave Bisby
Date: September 14, 2026
Re: Request to work with Shive-Hattery, Inc. Architecture & Engineering on Roofs #2 and #8

Facility Director Dave Bisby has requested permission to work with Shive-Hattery, Inc. Architecture & Engineering (one of our approved District architects) on replacement of roofs #2 (above the admin center, weld shop lab, receiving and laundry room) and #8 (gym C and a third of Gym B). Both of these roofs have had multiple leaks in the past year. The work would be completed in June and July 2027. Shive-Hattery, Inc. Architecture & Engineering's fees for this project are estimated to be \$51,750.

The estimated cost of the project is \$975,000, which will be paid for with proceeds from bond issuance. \$850,000 of this amount is included in the current year budget.

We recommend the board approve working with Shive-Hattery, Inc. Architecture & Engineering on replacement of roofs #2 and #8.